Caraga


Caraga, the oldest town of Davao Oriental, is said to have derived its name from a native word “Kalag” which means “spirit or soul”. Hence, the whole Provincia de Caraga of AD 1622 was called “regio de gente animosa”, that is, “region of spirited men” and the people living there were called caragans or calaghans.


Historical records attest that Caraga was listed as an encomienda belonging to Juan Gutierrez del Real and Francisco dela Cruz in 1591 in the Provincia de Caraga. As such, in the whole history of the Christianization of Mindanao, Caraga is widely known as the oldest mission.



As early as 1835, baptismal and marriage registers recorded the sacramentalization in Caraga. However it was only in 1877 that formal evangelization of Caraga into a Parish venue began in the hands of Fr. Pablo Pastell, SJ. The Church and convento of the Mision de Caraga was completed in 1883 which also dates the creation of the Parish. The first parish fiesta was celebrated on 1884. The San Salvador Parish of Caraga later would be named “The Triumph of the Holy Cross Parish of Caraga but with the arrival of the Maryknoll fathers “San Salvador” was reinstalled.



Caraga was created a regular municipality on October 29, 1903, by virtue of the Organic Act No. 21. The Municipality of Caraga is served by the elected and appointed Mayors and other municipal officials for almost a hundred years, excluding the civil officials of Caraga Town appointed by the Spanish authorities since creating her as a settlement under the encomienda system.
